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Cc: Chaset, Nicolas L. (nicolas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:
Subject: To Service List in R10-12-007 Upcoming W orkshops

Hello,

Today’s CPUC Daily Calendar has formally noticed two (2) upcoming workshops to continue
Phase 2 analysis in the Energy Storage Rulemaking R10-12-007.
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Agenda information and WebEx and a short paper describing the topics for consideration
during the Dec. 4 workshop will be distributed to the Service List when available—probably
before the Thanksgiving weekend.

Thanks.

Public Workshop Notice: Energy Division Workshop for Development of
Energy Storage Use Cases R.10-12-007

December 3, 2012 California Public Utilities Commission

9:30 am —4:30 pm 505 Van Ness Avenue, CPUC Auditorium
(Corner of Van Ness Avenue and McAllister
Street)

San Francisco

Conference Phone Line: 1-877-930-0524
Participant Code: 3494395

WebEXx information to follow

AGENDA

Phase 2 of the Energy Storage Proceeding (R.10-12-007) will include analysis of
specific applications for energy storage. This Day One workshop will continue the
refinement of various Use Cases, with stakeholders presenting draft documents for
discussion and review. Tools for conducting cost/benefit analysis will also be
discussed. Contact Arthur O’'Donnell (415-703-1184) or Aloke Gupta (415-703-5239).

Public Workshop Notice: Energy Division Workshop for Development of
Energy Storage Procurement Policies R.10-12-007

December 4, 2012 California Public Utilities Commission

9:30 am —4:30 pm 505 Van Ness Avenue. CPUC Auditorium
(Corner of Van Ness Avenue and McAllister
Street)

San Francisco

Conference Phone Line: 1-866-687-1443
Participant Code: 1049466

WebEx information to follow
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AGENDA

Phase 2 of the Energy Storage Proceeding (R.10-12-007) will include analysis of

specific applications for energy storage to investigate whether procurement targets for
Load-Serving Entities (LSEs) are appropriate. This Day Two workshop will review
possible procurement and policy options for inclusion in an upcoming Staff Report and
Recommendations. Contact Arthur O’'Donnell (415-703-1184) or Aloke Gupta (415-

703-5239).

With Regards,

Arthur O’Donnell

Senior Regulatory Analyst

Grid Planning and Reliability

Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission
415-703-1184

Email: aol@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0186457



